1

This is a translation into English of the official Dutch version of a deed of amendment to the articles of association of a public company with limited liability under Dutch law. In the event of a conflict between the English and Dutch texts, the Dutch text shall prevail.

DEED OF AMENDMENT TO THE ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION OF TRIVAGO N.V.

On this, the [day] day of [month] two thousand and twenty-three, appeared before me, Paul Cornelis Simon van der Bijl, civil law notary at Amsterdam:

[NautaDutilh employee, under proxy].

The person appearing before me declared that the general meeting of **trivago N.V.**, a public limited liability company (*naamloze vennootschap*) under Dutch law, having its corporate seat at Amsterdam, with address: Kesselstrasse 5-7, 40221 Düsseldorf, Germany and trade register number: 67222927 (the "**Company**"), at a general meeting held in Amsterdam on the thirtieth day of June two thousand and twenty-three three, decided, among other things, to amend the Company's articles of association (the "**Articles of Assocation**") in part.

A copy of [an extract from] the minutes of the abovementioned meeting (the "[Extract / Minutes]") will be attached to this Deed as an <u>annex</u>.

The Articles of Association were most recently amended by a deed executed on the sixteenth day of December two thousand and sixteen before a deputy of Wijnand Hendrik Bossenbroek, civil law notary at Amsterdam.

In order to carry out the abovementioned decision to amend the Articles of Association, the person appearing declared to hereby amend the Articles of Association in part, as set out below:

I. Articles 15.3 and 15.4 shall come to read as follows:

- "15.3 The Supervisory Board may designate any Managing Director as CEO, CFO or as any other officer of the Company, with such duties and responsibilities as shall be determined by the Management Board. The Supervisory Board may revoke or change the officer title assigned to any Managing Director, provided that the Managing Director concerned shall subsequently continue his term of office as a Managing Director without having such officer title.
- 15.4 If a Managing Director is absent or incapacitated, the other Managing Director(s) shall be charged with the management of the Company. If one or more Managing Directors are absent or incapacitated, the Supervisory Board may designate one or more persons (who may, but do not necessarily need to be, Supervisory Directors) to be temporarily entrusted with the management of the Company in place of such absent or incapacitated Management Director(s).".

II. Article 27.3 shall come to read as follows:

"27.3 General Meetings must be held in the place where the Company has its corporate seat or in Arnhem, Assen, Haarlem, The Hague, 's-Hertogenbosch, Groningen, Leeuwarden, Lelystad, Maastricht, Middelburg, Rotterdam, Schiphol (Haarlemmermeer), Utrecht or Zwolle. If and when allowed pursuant to applicable law,

those who convene the General Meeting may also decide whether (and if so, under what conditions) the General Meeting shall also or exclusively be accessible through the use of electronic means. In that case, references in these articles of association to attendance of a General Meeting shall include attendance by electronic means and Article 29.2, with the exception of the first sentence of Article 29.2, shall apply mutatis mutandis in respect of attendance by electronic means."

III. Article 39 has lapsed.

FINAL STATEMENTS

Finally, the person appearing declared, as evidenced by the [Extract / Minutes], to have been authorised to execute this Deed.

The person appearing is known to me, civil law notary.

This Deed was executed in Amsterdam on the date mentioned in its heading.

After I, civil law notary, had conveyed and explained the contents of the Deed in substance to the person appearing, the person appearing declared to have taken note of the contents of the Deed, to be in agreement with the contents and not wish them to be read out in full. Following a partial reading, the Deed was signed by the person appearing and by me, civil law notary.